2019 Non-Tax Supported Budget Report





Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Building the Budget	3
Reserves and Reserve Funds	4
Capital Budget	5
Water and Wastewater Overview	6
Financial planning	6
Summary of 2019 Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates	6
Water Services	
2018 Accomplishments	8
2019 initiatives	8
Financial information	9
Wastewater	15
2018 Accomplishments 2019 initiatives	
· ·	
Wastewater Treatment	-
Financial information	•
Wastewater Collection	
Financial information	
Budgeted Capital Projects – See Appendix A for project detail sheet	
Ontario Building Code Administration	28
2019 initiatives	28
Financial information	29
Reserve funds: Building Services OBC stabilization	32
Appendix A - Budgeted Capital Projects - Utilities	33

Introduction

The 2019 proposed non-tax supported operating budget represents the Municipality of Brockton's commitment to meeting legislative requirements, maintaining the health and safety of the community, and providing exceptional customer service.

The Municipality's non-tax supported budget is comprised of Water Services and Wastewater Treatment and Collection Services, and the Ontario Building Code (OBC) Administration. Combined, the total proposed 2019 operating budget is \$2,594,176

Based on approved Water Works Financial Plan (2016-2021), the user fees and rates (Water and Wastewater), have a 3% increase, which reflects a flat rate increase of approximately \$6.07 and \$6.37 respectfully.

The proposed budget includes:

- \$1.158 million operating budget for Water Services that allows Brockton to continue to deliver a safe and sustainable water supply while renewing its aging infrastructure.
- \$1.260 million operating for Wastewater Collection & Treatment Services to support continued optimization of Brockton's wastewater systems.
- \$174 thousand operating for OBC Administration, which includes continued investments to maintain the health and safety of the community and to enhance services for our customers.

The operating costs associated with these service areas are recovered 100 per cent through user fees and other non-tax supported revenues, and therefore do not require a property tax transfer.

Building the Budget

When developing the budget, the Municipality must consider and prioritize projects that are required to meet legislative requirements and community need. To maximize the Municipality's investment, projects that align with Brockton's Sustainable Strategic Plan, Operational/Organizational Review and the Municipality Community Official Plan—to build an exceptional Municipality by providing outstanding municipal service and value, while supporting the environmental, economic, social, and cultural pillars of sustainability—are considered.

Although the budgets are broken down into service areas, the budget is considered and approved as a whole to enhance the Municipality's decision-making process.

The development of the non-tax supported operating budget is based on key elements that align with the Municipality's financial strategy:

- A strong financial foundation that is based on a financial policy framework, which
 includes debt management, reserve and reserve fund and investment policies.
 Specifically, water and wastewater have no rate supported debt.
- Solid financial performance as indicated through third party evaluations by the Municipality's external auditor and credit rating assessments.

Water and Wastewater budget development is centered on the objectives of ensuring regulatory compliance, managing our assets from water sources to the customer, and maintaining affordability for our customers.

Annual operating budget development for water and wastewater is based on net-zero funding principles, as defined by the Municipal Act, 2001, where revenues and expenses, including funding transfers to capital reserve funds, are balanced.

Reserves and Reserve Funds

In the 2019 proposed budget for water and wastewater services, a transfer from the contingency reserve is budgeted to maintain affordability for the ratepayer while ensuring reserves remain adequately funded at the target levels.

Most notably for the Municipality's water and wastewater infrastructure, the transfer to the capital reserves is measured against the municipalities capital need to maintain and replace our current assets. In each of water and wastewater, the operating transfer to fund capital is moving the Municipality closer to achieving sustainable asset investment.

Council receives an annual comprehensive Reserve and Reserve Fund Report that outlines fund balances, funding status compared to targets and significant transactions. Reserve and reserve fund forecasted balances are reflected in the departmental budget documentation.

2018 forecasted ending reserve fund balance: \$867,699

2019 forecasted ending reserve fund balance: \$715,540

Capital Budget

The non-tax supported capital projects are presented as part of the consolidated 2019-2021 capital budget and forecast.

Water and Wastewater Overview

Financial planning

As part of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002, the Province of Ontario requires municipal water service providers to develop or update a long-range financial plan every five years to renew municipal drinking water licenses. In addition to satisfying provincial requirements, the Water and Wastewater Long-range Financial Plan (2016-2021) helps the Municipality provide long-term financial stability, system sustainability and community safety as it relates to our water supply. The plan also informs the budgets and rate increases submitted annually for Council approval.

Although not required by the province, the Municipality proactively includes Wastewater Services in long-range financial planning to provide a more complete and accountable picture of the water and wastewater systems and to ensure more accurate forecasting.

Summary of 2019 Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates

The following volumetric rates and basic service charges are proposed for 2019.

Table 4, Rate change and forecasted residential bill impact

	2018	2019	Change
Water volume charge \$/cubic metre	\$1.27	\$1.33	\$0.03
Water Annual Flat Rate \$/annual	\$202.18	\$208.25	\$6.07
Wastewater volume charge \$/cubic metre	\$1.32	\$1.36	\$0.04
Wastewater Annual Flat Rate \$/annual	\$225.18	\$231.55	\$6.37

The above-proposed water and wastewater rates reflect an overall expenditure increase of 7.2 and 2.6 per cent respectively to the water and wastewater operating budgets. Internal support costs, realignment of employee compensation, operating increases to utilities and studies required for asset management, and capital reserve transfers represent the largest impacts to the water and wastewater budgets.

Water Services

Water Services ensures a safe, secure and sustainable water supply for our community including water used for residential, business, recreational and firefighting purposes. The delivery of a safe, reliable water supply is a 24-hour business.

Council responsibility as owner

"The Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002 includes a statutory standard of care for individuals who have decision-making authority over municipal drinking water systems or who oversee the operating authority of the system.

It is important that members of municipal council and municipal officials with decision making authority over the drinking water system and oversight responsibilities over the accredited operating authority understand that they are personally liable, even if the drinking water system is operated by a corporate entity other than the municipality."

(Excerpted from: Taking Care of Your Drinking Water: A Guide for Members of Municipal Councils)

There are legal consequences for not acting as required by the standard of care, including possible fines or imprisonment.

Council members and senior staff received training on statutory standard of care, in December 2018 with the new term of Council at the Walkerton Clean Water Centre.

Key functions

Water Services is responsible for planning, design, construction, operation, maintenance and overall management of the water infrastructure assets. To meet these needs and to care for its infrastructure, the Water Services operating budget provides funding for the following key functions:

Customer service and conservation

- Customer service and support
- Utility administration and revenue management
- Staff training and development
- Compliance and conformance programs

Supply, treatment and protection

- Provision of a secure, reliable and continuous supply of treated drinking water to the water distribution system.
- Implementation of programs to ensure operational and environmental compliance.
- Operation and maintenance of related infrastructure including disinfection systems, supply facilities, towers, pumping stations, and reservoirs.
- Management and replacement of water supply assets.

Distribution and metering

- Provision of a secure, reliable, and continuous supply of treated drinking water to customers and for fire protection.
- Operation and maintenance of infrastructure including water mains, valves, hydrants and service lines.
- Installation of new water billing meters and replacement of aging meter assets.
- Emergency response and reactive infrastructure maintenance.
- Capital infrastructure condition assessments and remediation to support loss mitigation (e.g. leak detection studies of municipal watermains).

2018 Accomplishments

- Completed reconstruction of Cayley Street
- UV System in Chepstow
- Refurbish South Water Tower (to be completed Spring 2019)

2019 initiatives

Our services

Initiation of key water supply projects including:

- Walkerton Well Generator
- Replace VFD North Tower
- Hydrant Replacement
- Lake Rosalind Well #3 repair
- SCADA Server Replacement
- Finalize plans for new booster station to service new residential development

Our people

- Hire new Director of Operations
- Work closely with Veolia, Scott Gowan, on the water supply services.
- Continued training and certification of licensed Water Services staff to support progressive licensing and continuous improvements within the Municipality's operations.

Water Services

Financial information

This budget represents 4.17 percent increase over 2018.

Table 6, Revenue budget trend 2017 to 2019 (Water Services)

Revenue	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
User fees & service charges	(\$1,041,841)	(\$1,081,514)	(\$1,158,865)	\$77,351	7.15%
Grants	(\$0)	(\$31,000)	(\$0)	(\$31,000)	100.00%
Total revenue	(\$1,041,841)	(\$1,112,514)	(\$1,158,865)	\$46,351	4.17%

Explanation of changes

- \$77,351 increase in water consumption rate revenue
- Source Water Protection grant has been removed as this funding was completed

Table 7, Expenditure budget trend 2017 to 2019 (Water Services)

Expenditure	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
Salary, wage & benefits	\$108,160	\$74,021	\$72,844	(\$1,177)	(1.59%)
Maintenance	\$38,116	\$71,000	\$69,500	(\$1,500)	(2.11%)
General expenses	\$895,565	\$967,493	\$1,016,521	\$49,028	5.07%
Total expenditures	\$1,041,841	\$1,112,514	\$1,158,865	\$46,351	4.17%

Explanation of changes

- Increase in engineering to complete tower inspection and truck main design
- Increased transfer to Utility Reserve Fund

Table 8, Water rate trend 2017 to 2019

	2017	2018	2019	2019 change	ZOTO CHANGE
Water - connection	\$196.00	\$202.18	\$208.25	\$6.07	3.0%
Water - consumption	\$1.23	\$1.26	\$1.30	\$0.043	3.0%

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON OPERATING BUDGET FOR WATER SERVICES - EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR 2019

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PARTICULARS	ACCOUNT	2017	20	118	2019	% Increase from 2018
	NUMBER 01-3135	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGET	
Wages - Water	1200	80,780	42,474	55,850	56,742	1.60%
Wages - Public Works	1235	1,039	-	1,200	-	-100.00%
Benefits - Water	1240	26,341	15,658	16,551	16,102	-2.71%
Benefits - Public Works	1244	-	-	420	, -	-100.00%
Clothing Allowance	1260	116	53	200	200	0.00%
Mileage	1270	319	-	250	250	0.00%
Training & Seminars	1271	895	3,089	3,500	3,500	0.00%
Longterm Debt -Principal	1300	64,735	25,749	45,482	45,482	0.00%
Longterm Debt -Interest	1301	11,338	16,980	19,804	19,804	0.00%
Memberships	1303	1,299	503	1,500	1,500	0.00%
Supplies	1305	4,927	2,828	3,000	3,000	0.00%
Legal Services	1310	-	-	-	, -	0.00%
Engineering Services	1317	=	=	10,000	60,000	500.00%
Payroll Process	1315	417	-	500	500	0.00%
Maintenance - Equipment	1320	7,343	14,801	20,000	20,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Grounds	1325	5,685	7,079	6,000	6,500	8.33%
Maintenance - Vehicle	1330	111	153	1,000	1,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Watermains	1334	21,067	50,493	42,000	42,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Samples	1336	3,910	1,942	2,000	-	-100.00%
Postage	1340	3,830	4,927	5,500	5,500	0.00%
Service Agreements	1344	336,356	353,185	399,600	399,600	0.00%
Telephone	1350	859	1,060	874	874	0.05%
Fuel - Truck	1358	1,375	673	1,700	1,700	0.00%
Utilities-Hydro	1360	84,262	81,084	90,000	90,000	0.00%
Utilities-Natural Gas-Walkerton System	1365	-	-	-	· -	0.00%
Utilities-Water	1366	94	114	400	400	0.00%
Insurance	1380	21,018	22,481	21,000	22,454	6.92%
Water Write-offs	1390	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Public Works Equipment Costs	1470	-	-	3,000	3,000	0.00%
Miscellaneous Expenses	1530	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Transfer to Capital Fund	1710	-	-	-	=	0.00%
Transfer to Reserve Fund	1720	363,725	-	361,183	343,337	-4.94%
Inter-Department Expense	1820				15,420	100.00%
OPERATING EXPENDITUES	-	1,041,841	645,326	1,112,514	1,158,865	4.17%

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON OPERATING BUDGET FOR WATER SERVICE - REVENUE FOR THE YEAR 2019

OPERATING	ACCOUNT	2017	20)18	2019	% Increase from 2018
PARTICULARS	NUMBER 01-3135	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGET	
Ontario Grants	0126	-	-	31,000	-	-100.00%
Licenses and Permits	0133	=	-	-	-	0.00%
Water Penalty-Walkerton	0135	3,847	3,961	-	-	0.00%
Transfer from Reserves	0141	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Transfer from Reserve Fund	0142	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Recoveries-disconnect/reconnections	0145	1,595	1,800	-	-	0.00%
Miscellaneous Revenue	0150	7,714	5,841	-	-	0.00%
Meter Revenue	0255	1,025,111	991,840	1,081,514	1,158,865	7.15%
Flat Rate no Meters	0256	3,574	3,689	-	-	0.00%
						0.00%
OPERATING REVENUE		1,041,841	1,007,132	1,112,514	1,158,865	4.17%
TOTAL OPERATING	-	(361,806)	-	-	-	

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON CAPITAL BUDGET FOR WATER SERVICE - REVENUE FOR THE YEAR 2019

	ACCOUNT	2017	20	18	2019	% Increase from 2018
	NUMBER 02-3135	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGET	
Purchase - Capital	1600	265,470	135,883	625,000	322,000	-48.48%
Reconstruction - Thomas Street	1607	=	-	=	-	0.00%
South Standpipe	1604	-	180,466	-	-	0.00%
Transfers to Reserve Fund	1720	-	=	-	-	0.00%
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES		265,470	316,349	625,000	322,000	-48.48%

CAPITAL	ACCOUNT	2017	20	18	2019	% Increase from 2018	
PARTICULARS	NUMBER 02-3135	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGET		
Ontario Grants	0126	-	72,315	-	=	0.00%	
Grants - County/Municipal	0128	-	5,000	-		0.00%	
Longterm Debt - bank	0129	226,828	69,866	-	-	0.00%	
Transfer from Reserve Fund	0142	=	=	625,000	322,000	-48.48%	
Transfer from Revenue Fund	0143	-	-	-	-	0.00%	
Unit Charges-Valleyside Condo Meters	0151	-	-	-	-	0.00%	
Unit Charges-Local Improvements	0159	-	-	-	-	0.00%	
CAPITAL REVENUE	'	226,828	147,182	625,000	322,000	-48.48%	
TOTAL CAPITAL		38,642	169,167	-	-	0.00%	
TOTAL WATER	38,642	(192,639)	-	-	0.00%		

AVERAGE INCREASE WOULD BE APP 3.0% ON A BILL

WATER - 2019

Flat Rate increase: \$6.07

	2019		Input %	here	2018				
Water Rates	Per 30 Days	Annual Rate	% increase		Water Rates	Per 30 Days	Annual Rate		
Flat Rate	17.09	208.25	3	3.00000%	Flat Rate	16.59288	202.18000		
Consumption	1.3049		3	3.00000%	Consumption	1.26690			
Consumption					Consumption				
after 292/mth	1.07		3	3.00000%	after 292/mth	1.04030			
after 1,400/mth	0.91					0.88426			

ust input opening figures

						and 1,400/IIIII	0.91				0.00420						
								Input from Keyston	Reports Sept 1 - Aug 31							INPUT FI	GURES HERE
WATER FLAT	RATES					WATER CO	NSUMPTION									Need to input a	budget year-end
				2018		First	Balance	2018	Consumption @	Cost @	Consumption @	Cost @	Consumption @	Cost @	TOTALS	Budget Totals	Difference
Walkerton	Size	Flat	Rate	Users	Annual Flat Rate	3550		Consumption	1.30	1.30	1.07	1.07	0.91	0.91	2019	2018	Btw Cal & Actua
Residential	3/4"	\$	208	2042	425,237.11	1.30	1.07	303,134	303,134	395,561.68	-	-	-	-	820,798.79	788,512.31	32,286.4
Res- Flat No Mtrs	FLAT	\$	656	7	4,591.81										4,591.81	4,458.07	133.74
Commercial	3/4"	\$	236	2	472.30	1.30	1.07	530	530	691.60	-	-	-	-	1,163.90	1,089.46	74.44
Commercial	3/4" X 5/8"	\$	208	23	4,789.64	1.30	1.07	29,897	13,109	17,106.03	16,788	17,988.49	-	-	39,884.16	39,812.06	72.10
Res/Commercial	1"	\$	292	68	19,824.96	1.30	1.07	39,605	30,814	40,209.40	8,791	9,419.64	-	-	69,454.00	72,460.40	(3,006.40
Commercial	1.5"	\$	375	12	4,498.10	1.30	1.07	8,047	8,047	10,500.59	-	-	-	-	14,998.69	14,758.20	240.49
Commercial	2.0"	\$	625	27	16,867.88	1.30	1.07	71,164	42,289	55,183.21	24,000	25,716.22	4,875	4,440.07	97,767.31	106,539.76	(8,772.45
Comm-Subtr-Parent	2.0"	\$	625	2	1,249.47	1.30	1.07	174	174	227.05	-	-	-	-	1,476.53	1,425.92	50.61
Commercial	3.0"	\$	2,915	1	2,915.44	1.30	1.07	230	230	300.13	-	-	-	-	3,215.56	3,102.90	112.66
Commercial	4.0"	\$	4,373	2	8,746.31	1.30	1.07	4,335	3,812	4,974.31	523	560.40	-	-	14,281.01	15,161.10	(880.09
Commercial	6.0"	\$	6,247	1	6,247.36	1.30	1.07	35	350	456.72	<u>!</u>	-	-	-	6,704.08	6,255.44	448.64
															1,074,335.84	1,053,575.62	20,760.21
Walkerton				2187	495,440.38			457,151		525,210.71		53,684.74		4,440.07	1,074,335.84	1,053,575.62	
Lake Rosalind																	
Residential	3/4" X 5/8"		208	62	12,911.21	1.30	1.07	6808	6,808	8,883.81	50,102	53,684.74	4,875.00				
									-	8,883.81		53,684.74			75,479.77	16,075.93	59,403.84
Chepstow																	
Residential	3/4" X 5/8"		208	24	4,997.89	1.30	1.07	3105	3,105	4,051.74		-			0.040.02	44.000.00	(0.010.00
										4,051.74	•	-			9,049.63	11,862.38	(2,812.76
TOTAL ALL 3				2273	513,349			467,064	412,402	551,082	50,102	161,054	4,875		1,158,865.23	1,081,513.93	77,351.30
						1							- '		, , ,		

UPDATE WITH PREVIOUS YEARS RATES FIRST-WATER AND SEWER								
WATER RA	TES		Times the					
2017 Annual	Rates	Annual Rate	Residential					
Residential	3/4"	202.00	1%					
Res Flat/No Meter	FLAT	637.00	3.15%					
Commercial	3/4"	229.00	1.13%					
Commercial	3/4" X 5/8"	202.00	1.00%					
Res/Commercial	1"	283.00	1.40%					
Commercial	1.5"	364.00	1.80%					
Commercial	2.0"	607.00	3.00%					
Commercial	3.0"	2,831.00	14.00%					
Commercial	4.0"	4,246.00	21.00%					
Commercial	6.0"	6.065.00	30.00%					

		2019 Using Calculated Costs
Total Revenue 2018	Budget	1,081,513.93
Proposed Inc 2019	Budget	1,158,865.23
Difference		77,351.30
Percentage Increase		7.1521%

Percentage Increase

Water Rate required to meet expenditures-current budget

2017 Total Calc.

2017 Total Calc.

Increase/Decrease

7.1521%

Percentage

Plus/Minus

1,158,865.23

1,081,513.93

77,351.30

Wastewater

Wastewater Services delivers reliable sanitary services, high-quality effluent (outflow) that meets or exceeds regulatory requirements and management of the sewer use bylaw. To meet these needs, the wastewater services is a 24/7 business.

Key functions

Wastewater Services is responsible for planning, design, construction, operation, maintenance and overall management of the wastewater infrastructure assets. To meet these needs and care for its infrastructure, the Wastewater Services operating budget provides funding for the following key functions:

Facility operations and maintenance

- Operation, maintenance, optimization, and compliance of the Wastewater Treatment Facility.
- Management, planning and compliance of the biosolids program.
- Planning and implementation of new capital projects to upgrade the wastewater treatment and biosolids processes.
- Laboratory testing and services.
- Adherence to the Saugeen Conservation Authority voluntary final effluent (outflow) limits.
- Continual improvement through benchmarking against industry best practice.
- Annual flushing program.
- Assume first lift station in the Riverview Subdivision.
- Continue the camera program for Asset Management.

Sewer use by-law enforcement, wastewater collection system operation and maintenance

- Upholding Brockton's Sewer Use bylaw.
- Addressing customer sewer blocks and carrying out preventative maintenance and repairs as required.
- Coordinating with Engineering and Transportation Services to plan infrastructure replacements and expansions.

2018 Accomplishments

- WWTP UV Disinfection System Feasibility Study
- Cayley Street Reconstruction
- Initiated the camera program for Asset Management Phase I requirements

2019 initiatives

Our resources

- Initiate an Inflow and Infiltration Study
- Engineering for WWTP UV Disinfection System
- Initiate an update of the consolidated wastewater services master plan.

Our people

- Hire new Director of Operations
- Encourage staff to participate in internal engagement initiatives and opportunities for interdepartmental collaboration.

Wastewater Treatment

Financial information

This budget represents 3.07 per cent increase over 2018.

Table 9 Revenue trend 2017 to 2019 (Wastewater Treatment)

Revenue	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
User fees & service charges	(\$947,962)	(\$1,013,476)	(\$1,044,983)	(\$31,507)	3.11%
Grants	(\$0)	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.0%
Agreements	(\$0)	(\$11,550)	(\$11,550)	(\$0)	0.0%
Total revenue	(\$947,962)	(\$1,025,026)	(\$1,056,533)	(\$31,507)	3.07%

Explanation of change

• \$31,507 increase in revenue due to proposed rate increase.

Table 10, Expenditure trend 2017 to 2019 (Wastewater Treatment)

Expenditures	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
Salary, wage & benefits	\$66,416	\$72,974	\$81,489	\$8,515	11.67%
Maintenance	\$38,080	\$78,800	\$89,000	\$10,200	12.94%
Utilities	\$125,254	\$105,000	\$150,000	\$45,000	42.86%
General Maintenance	\$718,212	\$768,252	\$736,044	(\$32,208)	(4.19%)
Total expenditures	\$947,962	\$1,025,026	\$1,056,533	\$31,507	3.07%

Explanation of change

- Increase in wages due to reallocation of DOO responsibilities.
- Increase in Utilities (Hydro, Gas, & Water).
- Decrease in contribution to Utilities Reserve Fund from prior year, operations continue to increase which causes a decrease in our reserve fund contribution.

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON BUDGET FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FOR THE YEAR 2019

		-	FOR THE Y		9/ Ingresse	
	ACCOUNT	2017	20	18	2019	% Increase from 2018
	NUMBER 01-3140	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGETED	
Wages	1200	50,359	71,145	56,233	63,312	12.59%
Wages - Public Works	1235	460	451	450	450	0.00%
Benefits	1240	15,597	22,859	16,133	17,570	8.91%
Benefits - Public Works	1244	-	-	158	158	-0.32%
Clothing Allowance	1260	81	112	250	250	0.00%
Mileage	1270	66	-	250	-	-100.00%
Training & Seminars	1271	1,008	-	3,200	3,200	0.00%
Longterm Debt Charge-Principal	1300	-	22,767	38,904	38,904	0.00%
Longterm Debt Charges-Interest	1301	-	7,808	13,620	13,620	0.00%
Supplies - Lab	1305	-	605	2,000	2,000	0.00%
Engineering Projects	1317	6,672	27,037	10,000	10,000	0.00%
Maintenance & Purchase - Equipment	1320	23,881	58,486	62,800	73,000	16.24%
Maintenance - Building	1322	7,284	-	9,000	9,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Grounds	1325	5,014	6,471	5,000	5,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Vehicle	1330	111	961	1,000	1,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Health-Safety	1335	-	-	1,000	1,000	0.00%
Maintenance - Sewers	1337	1,790	2,658	-	-	0.00%
Postage	1340	3,602	5,245	5,500	6,000	9.09%
Service Agreements - Brewery Waste	1341	-	-	-	0,000	0.00%
Service Agreements	1344	330,103	363,911	425,800	414,800	-2.58%
Telephone	1350	491	739	874	874	0.05%
Fuel	1358	1,375	457	1,800	1,800	0.00%
Utilities - Hydro	1360	30,498	37,381	15,000	45,000	200.00%
Utilities - Natural Gas	1365	57,148	49,905	60,000	60,000	0.00%
Utilities - Water	1366	37,607	43,475	30,000	45,000	50.00%
Insurance	1380	16,704	17,802	16,750	20,016	19.50%
Sludge Handling	1385	25,865	39,062	31,000	40,000	29.03%
Sewer Write-off	1390	23,003	39,002	31,000	40,000	0.00%
Public Works Equipment Costs	1470		_	3,000	3,000	0.00%
Miscellaneous Expenses	1530	_	_	5,000	5,000	0.00%
Trans. to Capital Fund	1710	-	-	- 045 004	470.570	0.00%
Trans. to Reserve Fund	1720	332,245	-	215,304	170,579	-20.77%
Inter-Department Expense	1820	0.47.000	770 000	4 005 000	11,000	100.00%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES		947,962	779,338	1,025,026	1,056,533	3.07%
Subsidy	0125	-		-	-	0.00%
Licenses & Permits	0133	_ [-	_	-	0.00%
Sewer Penalty-Treatment Plant	0135	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Trans. from Reserve Fund	0142	_ [-	_	_	0.00%
Miscellaneous Revenue	0150	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Agreements	0190	3,850	150	_	_	0.00%
Agreements-Leachate	0194	-	-	11,550	11,550	0.00%
Meter Revenue	0255	938,315	899,903	1,013,476	1,039,483	2.57%
Unit Charges	0256	5,797	5,547	-	5,500	100.00%
OPERATING REVENUE	<u>I</u>	947,962	905,601	1,025,026	1,056,533	3.07%
TOTAL OPERATING		(0)	(126,263)	-	-	0.00%
		`	ĺ			

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON BUDGET FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FOR THE YEAR 2019

CAPITAL	ACCOUNT	2017	20	18	2019	% Increase from 2018
PARTICULARS	NUMBER 02-3140	ACTUAL	ACTUAL BUDGETED		BUDGETED	
Capital - Purchases Tran. to Reserve Fund	1600 1720	541,050 -	230,779 -		169,472 -	100.00% 0.00%
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES	•	541,050	230,779	-	169,472	100.00%
Ontario Grants Longterm Borrowing Trans. From Reserves Working Cap Trans. from Reserve Fund Trans. from Revenue Fund Meter Revenue Agreements	0126 0129 0141 0142 0143 0155 0190	- - - 26,933 - - -	192,641 450,000 - - - - -	- - - 45,000 - - -	- - - 169,472 - -	0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 276.60% 0.00% 0.00%
CAPITAL REVENUE		26,933	642,641	45,000	169,472	276.60%
TOTAL CAPITAL		514,117	(411,861)	(45,000)	-	-100.00%
TOTAL SANITATION		514,117	(538,124)	(45,000)	-	-100.00%

Wastewater Collection

Financial information

This budget represents 7.91 per cent increase over 2018.

Table 1, Revenue trend 2017 to 2019 (Wastewater Collection)

Revenue	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
User fees & service charges	(\$115,972)	(\$125,261)	(\$128,918)	(\$3,214)	2.57%
Grants & Reserve Funds	(\$0)	(\$63,853)	(\$75,603)	(\$11,750)	18.4%
Total revenue	(\$115,972)	(\$189,114)	(\$204,079)	(\$14,965)	7.91%

Explanation of changes

- \$3,214 increase in revenue due to proposed rate increase.
- \$26,750 increase in reserve fund transfer.

Table 2, Expenditure trend 2017 to 2019 (Wastewater Collection)

Expenditures	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
Wages	\$2,699	\$14,950	\$15,703	\$753	5.03%
Maintenance	\$30,130	\$33,500	\$78,000	\$42,500	119.72%
General Expenses	\$83,143	\$138,664	\$110,376	(\$28,288)	(20.40%)
Total expenditures	\$115,972	\$189,114	\$194,482	\$14,965	7.91%

Explanation of changes

- \$50,000 increase to continue the camera and flushing of the sewer lines for Asset Management
- \$30,000 decrease in engineering, realignment of expense

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON OPERATING BUDGET FOR WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM FOR THE YEAR 2019

OPERATING PARTICULARS	ACCOUNT	2017	2	018	2019	% Increase from 2018
	NUMBER 01-3141	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGETED	
Wages - Sewers	1200	2,047	(22,408)	11,205	12,014	7.22%
Wages - Public Works-Sewers	1216	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Benefits - Sewers	1240	652	(5,724)	3,745	3,689	-1.50%
Benefits-Public Works-Sewers	1246	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Training & Seminars	1271	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Long-term Debt Charge	1300	20,740	27,559	44,216	46,480	5.12%
Long-term Debt Charge - Interest	1301	10,865	17,025	20,248	19,696	-2.73%
Engineering Projects	1317	, -	, -	40,000	10,000	-75.00%
Maintenance - Sewers	1337	30,130	52,616	35,500	78,000	119.72%
Service Agreements - Veolia	1344	28,087	32,930	34,200	34,200	0.00%
Sewer Write-offs	1390	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Public Works-Equipment Costs	1470	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Trans. to Capital Fund	1710	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Trans. to Reserve Fund	1720	23,451	-	-	-	0.00%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES		115,972	101,998	189,114	204,079	7.91%
Grants	0126	-	-	15,000	-	-100.00%
Permits	0133	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Sewer Penalty-Collection System	0135	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Transfers from Reserve Fund	0142	-	-	48,853	75,603	54.76%
Recoveries	0145	-	260	-	-	0.00%
Miscellaneous Revenue	0150	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Meter Revenue	0255	115,972	111,224	125,261	128,475	2.57%
Unit Charges	0256	-	-	-	-	0.00%
OPERATING REVENUE	1	115,972	111,485	189,114	204,079	7.91%
TOTAL OPERATING		-	(9,486)	-	-	0.00%

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON CAPITAL BUDGET FOR WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM FOR THE YEAR 2019 2017 2018

CAPITAL	ACCOUNT	2017	2018		2019	% Increase from 2018
PARTICULARS	NUMBER	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGETED	
					_	
Capital Purchases	1600	242,687	61,257	430,000	150,000	-65.12%
Capital Engineering	1601	,	·	ŕ	40,000	100.00%
Reconstruction Gibson Street	1605	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Sanitary Sewers - N.C	1655	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Transfers to Reserve Fund	1720	-	-	-	-	0.00%
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES		242,687	61,257	430,000	190,000	-55.81%
Ontario Grants	0126	-	-	-		0.00%
Long-term Borrowing	0129		68,570	-	-	0.00%
Trans. from Reserve Fund	0142	-	-	430,000	190,000	-55.81%
Trans. from Revenue Fund	0143		-	-	-	0.00%
Meter Charges - Capital Levy	0155	-	-	-	-	0.00%
CAPITAL REVENUE		205,341	68,570	430,000	190,000	-55.81%
TOTAL CAPITAL		37,346	(7,313)	-	-	0.00%
				0%	Increase	

TOTAL COLLECTION SYSTEM	37,346	(16,799)	-	-	0.00%
-------------------------	--------	----------	---	---	-------

SEWAGE - 2019

\$6.37 the sewage rate is 1.26097 percent of the Water rate

2019			Input %	here		2018	
Water Rates	Per 30 Days	Annual Rate	% increase		Water Rates	Per 30 Days	Annual Rate
Flat Rate	17.46	231.55		3.0000%	Flat Rate	16.94760	225.18000
Consumption	1.36			3.0000%	Consumption	1.31840	
after 292/mth	1.11			3.0000%	after 292/mth	1.08150	
after 1,400/mth	0.95				after 1,400/mth	0.91928	

								•						INPUT FIGURE	S HERE
SEWER FLAT	RATES				SEWER CO	NSUMPTION								Need to input at	budget year-end
			2017 users		First	Balance	2018	Consumption	Cost @	Consumption @	Cost @		TOTALS	Budget Totals	Difference
Walkerton	Size	Flat Rate	Users	Annual Flat Rate	3550		Consumption	1.36	1.36	1.11	1.11		2019	2018	Btw Cal & Actual
Residential	3/4"	232	2042	472,815.71	1.36	1.11	303,134	303,134	411,641	-	-		884,457.13	804,189.79	80,267.34
Res- Flat No Mtrs	FLAT	729	7	5,105.58				-	-	-			5,105.58	4,689.28	416.30
Commercial	3/4"	263	2	525.14	1.36	1.11	530	530	720	-			1,244.86	1,627.68	(382.82)
Commercial	3/4" X 5/8"	232	19	4,399.36	1.36	1.11	29,897	29,897	40,599	-			44,998.05	36,228.30	8,769.75
Res/Commercial	1"	324	68	22,043.12	1.36	1.11		39,605	53,782	-			75,824.81	64,868.86	10,955.95
Commercial	1.5"	417	12	5,001.38	1.36	1.11		8,047	10,927	-			15,928.82	15,201.45	727.37
Commercial	2.0"	695	25	17,365.91	1.36	1.11	71,338	71,338	96,874	-	-		114,239.48	91,170.85	23,068.63
Commercial	3.0"	3,242	1	3,241.64	1.36	1.11	230	230	312	-	-		3,553.96	3,175.44	378.52
Commercial	4.0"	4,862	2	9,724.91	1.36	1.11	4,335	4,335	5,887	-	-		15,611.63	17,624.30	(2,012.67)
Commercial	6.0"	6,946	1	6,946.36	1.36	1.11	35	35	48	-	-		6,993.89	6,503.80	490.09
													1,167,958.22	1,045,279.75	122,678.47
Walkerton			2179	547,169.10			457151	•	620,789.11		-		1,167,958.22		
														Percentage	11.74%
SEWER RATES			Times the					2019			2017 Total Calc.		1,167,958.22	Plus Minus	
2016 Annual Rates		Annual Rate	Residential				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Using Calculated Costs			Increase/Decrease		122,678.47		
Residential	3/4"	225.00	1%		Total Rever	nue 2018	Budget	1,138,737.16			2017 Total Calc.	L	1,045,279.75		
Res Flat/No Meter	FLAT	709.00	3.15%		Proposed In	c 2019	Budget	1,167,958.22							
Commercial	2/4"	255.00	1 120/		Difference			29 221 06							

SEWER RATES 2016 Annual Rates		Annual Rate	Times the Residential
Residential	3/4"	225.00	1%
Res Flat/No Meter	FLAT	709.00	3.15%
Commercial	3/4"	255.00	1.13%
Commercial	3/4" X 5/8"	225.00	1.00%
Res/Commercial	1"	315.00	1.40%
Commercial	1.5"	405.00	1.80%
Commercial	2.0"	676.00	3.00%
Commercial	3.0"	3,153.00	14.00%
Commercial	4.0"	4,729.00	21.00%
Commercial	6.0"	6,755.00	30.00%

	2019
	Using Calculated Costs
Budget	1,138,737.16
Budget	1,167,958.22
	29,221.06
	2.5661%

Percentage Increase

Sewage Rate required to meet expenditures-current budget

Budgeted Capital Projects - See Appendix A for project detail sheet

- Sludge tank Mixer
- Effluent Pump Replacement
- Primary Clarifier Overhaul Replacement
- East Ridge Road Extension
- Walkerton Well Generator
- Meter Reading Upgrades
- South Standpipe Mixer
- Replace VFD North Tower
- Hydrant Replacement
- Lake Rosalind Well #3 repair
- SCADA Server update
- Design and engineering of booster station
- Design and engineering of WWTP UV Disinfection System

Ontario Building Code Administration

The Municipality's Building Services division authorizes all building construction and demolition in Brockton. The division is provincially mandated to administer and enforce the Ontario Building Code (OBC); provincial legislation requires staff to maintain certification to meet provincial standards, perform mandatory inspections, and issue permits within mandated time frames.

Building Services provides the following public services associated with the administration and enforcement of the OBC:

- Pre-permit consultation, plans examination, technical reviews and application processing.
- Issuance of permits within mandated time frames to ensure conformity to the OBC.
- On-site inspections to ensure conformity with approved permit drawings, specifications, the OBC and regulations.
- Response to all technical inquiries throughout building projects.
- Enforcement of OBC and initiation of legal proceedings as required.

These activities are completely funded by revenue generated from building permit and administration fees.

2019 initiatives

Our services

Review permit and inspection processes to find efficiencies and enhancements.

Our people

- Recruit for upcoming retirement as part of succession plan
- Encourage staff involvement in departmental initiatives to enhance work place culture and improve service delivery.

Financial information

This budget represents a 11.7 per cent increase over 2018.

Table 12, Revenue trend 2017 to 2019 (OBCA)

Revenue	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
Licenses & permits	(\$130,095)	(\$155,000)	(\$155,000)	\$0	0%
Reserve Fund	(\$0)	(\$0)	(\$17,699)	\$17,699	100%
Internal recoveries	(\$2,494)	(\$1,397)	(\$2,000)	(\$603)	3.00%
Total revenue	(\$132,589)	(\$156,397)	(\$174,699)	(\$18,302)	11.7%

Explanation of changes

• No increase in permit revenue is forecasted for 2019 as a reflection of market trends.

Table 13, Expenditure trend 2017 to 2019 (OBCA)

Expenditure	2017 actuals	2018 approved budget	2019 purposed budget	2019 budget change	2019 budget change
Wages	\$113,502	\$100,052	\$135,440	\$35,388	35.37%
Maintenance	\$808	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$0	0.00%
General Expenses	\$18,249	\$55,045	\$37,959	(\$17,086)	(31.04%)
Total expenditure	\$132,559	\$156,397	\$174,699	\$18,302	11.70%

Explanation of changes

- Increase in wages due to succession planning for the Building Department
- \$33,258 decrease in general expenses due to removal of Reserve Fund transfer.

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON OPERATING BUDGET FOR BUILDING 2019

PARTICULARS	2017		2018	2019	% Increase from 2018	
01-3123	NUMBER	ACTUAL	ACTUAL	BUDGETED	BUDGETED	
EXPENDITURES						
Wages	1200	86,668	91,530	79,684	102,829	29.05%
Benefits	1240	26,834	29,675	20,368	32,611	60.11%
Mileage	1270	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Training & Seminars	1271	4,872	2,541	5,000	5,000	0.00%
Memberships	1303	980	1,342	900	1,900	111.11%
Supplies	1305	1,887	316	2,300	4,000	73.91%
License & Permits	1308	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Legal Services	1310	-	-	-	10,000	100.00%
Payroll Service	1315	194	-	374	374	0.00%
Engineering Services	1317	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Maintenance - Vehicle	1330	808	972	1,300	1,300	0.00%
Service Agreements	1344	6,242	6,519	6,518	6,518	0.00%
Telephone	1350	615	620	2,017	2,017	0.00%
Fuel	1358	2,233	2,530	3,000	3,000	0.00%
Advertising	1370	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Insurance	1380	1,225	1,526	1,678	5,150	206.93%
Transfers to Capital fund	1710	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Transfers to Reserve Fund	1720	-	-	33,258	-	-100.00%
Operating Expenditures		132,559	137,570	156,397	174,699	11.70%
REVENUE						
Licenses & Permits	0133	130,095	135,834	155,000	155,000	0.00%
Transfer from Reserve Fund	0142	699	-	-	17,699	100.00%
Fines	0146	-	10	-	-	0.00%
Miscellaneous	0150	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Agreements	0190	-	-	-	-	0.00%
Employee Reimbursement	0199	1,794	1,958	1,397	2,000	43.16%
Applications	0241	-	-	-	-	
Operating Revenue		132,589	137,802	156,397	174,699	11.70%
Total Building Operating		(30)	(232)	-	0	

0% Increase/(Decrease)\$0 Increase/(Decrease)

Reserve funds: Building Services OBC stabilization

The Building Code Act allows municipalities to establish permit fees to cover the cost of administering and enforcing the Building Code Act, and make reasonable contributions to a reserve fund. The reserve fund can be used to offset periods of lower building and construction activity, make service enhancements and cover unexpected expenses.

The following chart describes the purpose of the reserve, the forecasted 2018 year-end balance.

Reserve Fund	Description	Balance as of December 2018
Inspection/Building	Funds that may only be used to help stabilize slow years in terms of building activity and permit revenue	\$55,900

Appendix A -Budgeted Capital Projects - Utilities

MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON 2019 NON-TAX SUPPORTED CAPITAL BUDGET

Project #	Dept.	Project	Description	Estimated Cost	Reserve Fund	Deferred Revenue	Grants	Borrowing	2018 Tax Rate Carry over	Tax Rate Funded
2018 Carry	/ Forward									
	Utilities - WWTP	Sludge Tank Mixer	Utilities Reserve Fund	30,000	30,000					0
		Cayley St	HOLDBACK ONLY	30,000	30,000					0
	Utilities - Water	South Standpipe (water tower)	Utilities Reserve Fund	30,000	30,000					0
	Utilities - Wastewater Collection	Eastridge Road Extension	Utilities Reserve Fund	150,000	150,000					0
			Total 2018 Carryforward	240,000	240,000	-	-	-	-	-
2019 Prop	osed Projects - High Priority		<u> </u>							
	Utilities - WWTP	Effluent Pump Replacement	Utilities Reserve Fund	11,150	11,150					
	Utilities - WWTP	Primary Clarifier Overhaul Replacement	Utilities Reserve Fund	20,000	20,000					
	Utilities - WWTP	WWTP/Ball Diamond Enterance	Utilities Reserve Fund	108,322	108,322					
	Utilities - Water	Capital Engineering UV Disinfectant	Utilities Reserve Fund	40,000	40,000					
	Utilities - Wastewater Collection	Capital Engineering Road Reconstruction (Yonge St)	Utilities Reserve Fund	40,000	40,000					
	Utilities - Water	Capital Engineering Road Booster Station	Utilities Reserve Fund	76,000	76,000					
	Utilities - Water	Walkerton Well Generator	Utilities Reserve Fund	65,000	65,000					
	Utilities - Water	South Standpipe Mixer	Utilities Reserve Fund	26,000	26,000					
	Utilities - Water	Replace VFD North Tower	Utilities Reserve Fund	22,000	22,000					
	Utilities - Water	Hydrant Replacement	Utilities Reserve Fund	8,000	8,000					
	Utilities - Water	Lake Rosalind Well #3 Repair	Utilities Reserve Fund	25,000	25,000					
	Utilities - Water	SCADA Server	Utilities Reserve Fund	30,000	30,000					
			TOTALS FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR 2019	471,472	471,472	0	0	0	0	0
2020 - 202	1 Proposed Projects - Secondary Priority									
	Utilities	Waste Water Treatment Plant - Holding Tank Engineering		50,000						
	Utilities	Booster Station		600,000						
	Utilities	Jane - McNab - Gibson		130,000						
	Utilities	Waste Water Treatment Plant - Holding Tank		450,000						
	Utilities	Yonge St Update 2" Water Main From Durham to Prince St.		1,000,000						
	Utilities	Princess, Mary St Update 2" Water Main								
	Utilities	Waste Water Treatment Plant - UV		1,000,000						
	Utilities	Replacement of Aging Back-up Blowers		41,000						
		Final Clarifier 3 & 4 Pontoon Replacement		5,000						
	Utilities	Replacement of Ferric Tank/Potential enclosure								
	Utilities	WWTP - Replace/Repair Gate and Fence								
			TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FROM 2020 - 2021	3,276,000	0	0	0	0	0	0



Department	Utilities		
Project	Sludge Tank Mixer Replacement		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 25,000		
Funding		Account #	
Source			

Droi	00t	Daga	rin	+100
Proj	ect	Desci		uor

Replacement Sludge Holding Tank Mixer

Justification of Project Need

Current Mixer was installed in 1991. Mixer has required numerous repairs, and operates in a harsh environment (sludge)

	Future Operation Costs							
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023			
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			



Department	Utilities		
Project	Effluent Pump Replacement		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 11, 150		
Funding Source	Reserve Fund - Utilty	Account #	03-1000-2730

Proi	iect	Desc	rin	tion
		Desc		uOI

Replacement of the Effluent Pump at the WWTP.

Justification of Project Need

This pump is required for the cleaning and maintenance of the various tanks at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. The current pump has been in operation for 30+ years and replacement parts are no longer available

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00



Department	Utilities		
Project	Primary Clarifier Overhaul		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 20,000		
Funding Source	Reserve Fund - Utility	Account #	03-1000-2730

Project Description

Primary Clarifier 1 and 2 cross collector bearing overhaul.

Justification of Project Need

Bearings are showing significant signs of wear. These tanks were installed in 1970, and it is not known if these bearings have ever been replaced. Similar Work was completed on the Final Clarifiers in 2016/17

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00



Department	Utilities		
Project	Walkerton Well Generator		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 65,000		
Funding Source	Reserve Fund - Utilities	Account #	03-1000-2730

				100
Pro	IACT :	Desc	Crin	tior

Replacement of the Standby Diesel Generator for the Walkerton Well System

Justification of Project Need

The current Generator is aging and struggles to meet the full demand at the site. This Generator is critical, as it powers the entire well supply for Walkerton in the event of a power interruption. The Generator predates UV upgrades that were made at the facility in 2005.

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00



Department	Utilities		
Project	South Standpipe Mixer		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 26,000		
Funding Source	Reserve Fund	Account #	02-3135-0142

D !	L _ L	D		L!
Pro	PCT	Desc	rin	rior
, , _C		D 0 0 0	ין י	

Replacement Mixer for South Standpipe

Justification of Project Need

Following the rehabilitation work to the South Standpipe the mixer was found to be damaged. The mixer supplier recommends replacing the unit. Without the mixer there is potential for the water in the standpipe to get stagnant.

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00



Department	Utilities		
Project	Replace VFD North Tower		
Year	2019		
Projected Cost	\$ 22,000		
Funding Source	Reserve Fund	Account #	02-3135-0142

D.:-	: L	D = = = =	ه. د اللاحدا
Pro	IECL	Descr	IDLIO

Replacement of VFD for North Tower Booster Station.

Justification of Project Need

The Variable Frequency Drive for one of the 100 Horsepower Booster Pumps requires replacement. This is needed to ensure adequate fire protection for the East Ridge Development.

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00



Department	Utilities			
Project	SCADA Server Update			
Year	2019			
Projected Cost	\$ 30,000			
Funding		Account #		
Source				

	100		10 mm	
Prol	ect.	Desci	rimi	rıor
ری ا	CCL	D 000	יקיי	

Replacement of the SCADA servers.

Justification of Project Need

The current SCADA servers were installed in 2006, and need updating for performance and for future security purposes.

The SCADA software was updated in 2016, so only the hardware would be need updated.

Future Operation Costs					
Description	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023
Total	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00